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MEETING DATE: December 10, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution to approve Program Supplement No. FO71 to Administering

Agency-State Agreement NO. 03-5917F15 in the amount of
$1,304,746 for the Combie Road Multi-Purpose Trail — District 11

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Funding is provided by the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Program.
Project cost is estimated at $1,304,746 There Is no impact to the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: On October 22, 2024, via Resolution 24-548, the Nevada County Board of
Supervisors previously accepted $1,304,746 in CMAQ funding that is for construction of a Multi-
Purpose Trail along Combie Road, based off the Authorization/Agreement Summary (E-76). The
State has additionally prepared Program Supplement Number FO71 which provides reimbursement
guidelines and stipulations which must be followed in order for costs to be eligible for
reimbursement. The Combie Road Multipurpose Trail is scheduled to go out to bid in the winter of
2025 and go to construction in early spring 2025.

In order to obtain the previouséy accepted $1,304,746, the attached copy of Program Supplement
Number FO71 must be approved and executed by the Board of Supervisors.

Attachments:

1. Resolution to approve Program Supplement No. FO71 to Administering Agency-State
Agreement NO. 03-5917F15 in the amount of $1,304,746 for the Combie Road Multi-
Purpose Trail

2. Program Supplement FO71

Item Initiated by: Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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